
STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NESS AVENUE 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94102-3298 

 

 

 

July 7, 2015 

 

 

Edward N. Jackson 

Director, Revenue Requirements 

Apple Valley Ranchos Water Company 

P.O. Box 7005 

Apple Valley, CA 92307 
 

Dear Mr. Jackson, 

 

The Commission has approved Apple Valley Ranchos Water Company’s Advice Letter No. 198-W, 

filed on May 27, 2015, regarding the termination of the tariff deviation agreement between Apple 

Valley Ranchos water Company and the Town of Apple Valley for service to the Apple Valley Golf 

Course. 

 

Enclosed are copies of the following revised tariff sheets for the utility’s files: 

 

   

P.U.C. Sheet No.  Title of Sheet 

   

812-W  List of Contracts and Deviations 

813-W  Table of Contents 

   

   

 

Please contact Adam Thaler at (415) 703-3034 if you have any questions. 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

/s/JENNIFER PEREZ 

Jennifer Perez 

Water & Sewer Advisory Branch 

Division of Water and Audits 

 

Enclosures 
 

 

 




















